

March 29, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the memorandum dated March 22, 2017 from **OIC-Asst. Regional Director Alberto N. Gahid, DPWH-CAR**, forwarding the request of **District Engineer Domingo A. Enciso**, Upper Kalinga DEO, for modification of the project listed below:

LOCATION	Project Description		Physical Target/ Cost	
	UACS No.: 165003015700209			
	As per GAA	As modified	Original	New
Kalinga - Abra Road	MFO 1 - National Road Network Services - Network Development (unpaved to paved) - Secondary - Kalinga - Abra Road - KO487+1631 - KO489+000, KO489+000 - KO489+080, KO489+1649 - KO489+1715, KO491+354 - KO491+401, KO493+887 - KO494+000, KO494+000 - KO494+058, KO494+390 - KO494+469 (S00561LZ) [Road Upgrading Gravel to Paved]	MFO 1 - National Road Network Services - Network Development - Road Upgrading (unpaved to paved) - Secondary - KO488+323 - KO488+494, KO488+694 - KO489+080, KO490+676 - KO490+720, KO491+354 - KO491+401, KO493+887 - KO494+000, KO494+000 - KO494+058, KO494+390 - KO494+414 (S00561LZ) [Road Upgrading Gravel to Paved]	1.35 ln-km	1.428 ln-km
			Unit Cost ('000): P20,000.0/ln-km	Unit Cost ('000): P18,907.56/ln-km
			Alloc.('000): P27,000.00	Est. Cost ('000): P27,000.00
Reason/s for Modification: Modification was sought due to increase in physical target based on actual field survey and necessity of the proposed site. Also, per approved POW. fund allocation is still sufficient to accommodate the additional section for the proposed Road Upgrading.				

Based on our evaluation on the submitted documents, the request for modification on the above-listed project was found in order, thus, approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable Secretary.

ROMEO S. MENDOZA, CESO I
Undersecretary for Luzon Operations

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

KAFARIN V. YABUT
Senior Undersecretary
Officer-In-Charge

